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Caldwell, Dwayne

From: Rossi, Anthony <anthony.rossi@simplot.com>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Caldwell, Dwayne
Cc: Hutchison, Andrew; Harner, Bub; Borowski, Jim
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RM 111805 N-28 Release

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Dwayne,  
 
Thank you for the update!  
 
Cheers, 
 
Anthony Rossi 
EHS Manager 
Mid-South & Eastern Cornbelt Regions 
J.R. Simplot Company 
Tel: 208-780-0658 | Cell. 423-435-1768 
anthony.rossi@simplot.com 
 

 
 
 

From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 1:33 PM 
To: Rossi, Anthony <anthony.rossi@simplot.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RM 111805 N-28 Release 
 
Good day!  
 
Our science section reviewed the samples and they’re fine with them. I will be 
closing this incident.  
v/r 
 
Dwayne Caldwell OSC  
IDEM Emergency Response 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Apr 10, 2024, at 9:26 AM, Rossi, Anthony 
<anthony.rossi@simplot.com> wrote: 
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 **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments 
or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

 
<image008.gif> 
Dwyane,  
  
  
Attached is the soil sample results with the map below of the sample locations. In addition, we 
did take water samples using the nitrate test strips and all samples fell into the 0-25 PPM range 
with the highest/darkest strips being in the North and Lot South Sample Areas. Please advise on 
your thoughts.  
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Cheers,  
  
  
  

From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 7:53 AM 
To: Rossi, Anthony <anthony.rossi@simplot.com> 
Cc: Harner, Bub <Steve.harner@simplot.com>; Metcalfe, Jacqueline (Fran) 
<FMETCALF@idem.IN.gov>; RISCH, JIM <JRISCH@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RM 111805 N-28 Release 
  
[Warning: External Email]  
Good Morning, 
  
Have you received the results from the soil/water tests from the 
Adams County Simplot N-28 release yet?  
  
v/r 
  

<image009.jpg> 
 
______________________  

Dwayne S. Caldwell 
On Scene Coordinator Emergency Response 
(317) 308-3036   •  dcaldwel@idem.IN.gov _ 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Celebrating Thirty-Five Years of  
Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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